CITY OF BETHLEHEM

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: City Clerk
FROM: Sandra Steidel, Director of Purchasing
DATE: February 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Equipment Auction — February 2022

Attached is a list of equipment that will be offered for sale within the next 60 days at an upcoming auction.

Please place this on the next City Council agenda for approval in accordance with the provisions of
Resolution 2009-95.

Thank you!

Sanctha L. Stactel

cc: L. Collins
E. Evans
M. Halbfoerster
A. Karner
L. Lazarchak
W. Reynolds
M. Sivak



P 9]ASIBUCYDS 08YT ‘PIeA 3500WI0) WayB|yIag 1535190JqjE4W | 780/-598-019| Jo¥SI90jq[eH MW 00°000'S2S b988S6T # €155 DOVSIH |9POW Sulysely SUIPULID [E3UOZLIOH dided UoSia3ad Z0OT

PY 9]|iAS13uB04DS 08PT P EA 150dW0 Waya|y3ag | A0d ed-WSYs[(i5Y Z80/-598-019| J1935480)q1eH N 00°000°013 $9E0 # 121495 ‘sUiyde Bujuin] 150dWo) pG/STh/GAHST [PPOIN MOIPUIM Geleds £007

Py BIASISUROLSS 08YT ‘PIBA 3500WI0T WaYa|y3ag | KO8 ed-Laya|3eq 780/-598-019| 1935150)qjeH oYIN Buipphoay 00°000'55% 87T # (o195 ‘IYEEL (9pou usaldg [witiol | K9%so|29IN 5002
UOnEeInT 135Sy [TCOTE] auoyd Peo) wauedag pig 9A1959Y uondiasag way




